BLC000184-0001

Page 1 of 2

e et

From: ! Code A i
Sent: 13 October 2009 13:06
To: White, John

Subject: Re: FW: GMC - Dr Barton - Inquest transcripts

Thanks for these John.
I'll be in touch as soon as Louis gets back to me, this could be just what we need to move forward.

NinaLakhani
Independent on Sunday
News Desk

0207005 2498

1Y

Code A : T Code A i

13/102009 12:10 Subject FW: GMC - Dr Barton - inquest transcripts

Inquest batch one

John
] H i
Blake H Code A Code i F:+44(0)23 80908092 W E:j Code A i
Lapﬁmm New Kings Court, T ChanbiersFore, EasuRIgI, Fianipshire SO53 3LG W T:+44 (0)23 8090 8090 M DX 155850 Eastieigh7 ™ www.bllaw.co.uk
() fﬁfﬁ:& Corporate Law Firm of the Year
By
AN ST 2009 Internationai Deal of the Year
éplease consider the environment - think before you print
!
Blake Lapthom is an English law firm | by the Solicil ion Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk. !'
This email and any are ial, legally privil and p by copyri If you are not the i ipi i ination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in

error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email completely from your system.

Wherethe content of this email is or i with the firm's or its clients' business, Blake Lapthom accepts no responsibility or liability for such content.

Internet email may be ible to data ption, il ption and i over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the
presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of viruses.

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices.

[attachment "Transcript of Inquest - Day 3 (20.03.09) - 9995871_1.DOC" deleted by Nina Lakhani/Editorial/independent News and Media] [attachment "Transcript

of Inquest - Day 4 (23.03.09) - 9930064_1.DOC" deleted by Nina Lakhani/Editorial/independent News and Media] [attachment "Transcript of Inquest - Day 5

(24.03.09) - 9995914_1.DOC" deleted by Nina Lakhani/Editorial/Independent News and Media] [attachment "Transcript of Inquest - Day 2 (19.03.09) -

9930042_1.DOC" deleted by Nina Lakhani/Editorial/independent News and Media] [attachment "Transcript of Inquest - Day 1 (18.03.09) - 9930021_1.DOC" i
delefed by Nina Lakhani/Editorial/iIndependent News and Media]

Write your own blog on Independent Minds
hitp:/www.independent.co.uk/independentminds
http:/www.independent.co.uk/
hitp:/www.independentonlinesolutions.com/advertisingGuide/
http:/swww.nla.co.uk/

Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this email.

This email and any attached files are confidential and may be priyilaged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e d any attachments from your system, and do not store, copy or disseminate
them or disclose their contents to any other person. Views and ogfihions expressed in this email or attachments are those of the author and are not
necessarily agreed or authorised by Independent News and Mediff Limited or its associated companies (together 'TNM'). INM may monitor emails

13/10/2009



BLC000184-0002

Page 2 of 2

sent or received for operational or business reasons as permitted by law. INM does not accept any liability for any virus that may be introduced by
this email or attachments and you should employ virus-checking software. Use of this or any other email system of INM signifies consent to any
interception we might lawfully carry out to prevent abuse of these facilities or for any other lawful purpose.

Independent News and Media Limited is 2 company in the Independent News & Media group, registered in England and Wales under company
number 1908967, whose registered office is at 2 Derry Street, London, W8 SHF, UK. VAT number GB 248 1845 43

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

13/10/2009



